## RINCON HIGH SCHOOL

## SCHOOL COUNCIL MINUTES

## Monday February 3, 2025

<u>Members Present:</u> Marc Zelov, Megan Cramer, Andrew McDonough, Alissa Welch, Kristin Zelov, Elyse Damiani, Catarina Lopez, Laura Grijalva, Izela Gallardo, Georgina Carrillo-Gaxiola, Alina Gallardo

Guests Present: Mr. Romero

## Agenda:

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 3:33 pm.
- II. Marc Zelov made a motion to approve December 2<sup>nd</sup> and January 13<sup>th</sup> minutes. Motion seconded by Kristin Zelov. Motion passed.
- III. Call to the Audience: None.
- IV. Reports:
  - a. <u>Principal's Report</u>: National Counselor Appreciation Week. Window is open for Quarter 3 Progress Reports. Important for student athletes. Parent Teacher Conferences coming on February 13<sup>th</sup> from 4:30 to 6:30 pm. Working on student course selection for next year. Bond project meeting, Rincon was approved to move forward with building a new building to replace the portables. Working on planning on graduation activities. Question: Is graduation May 22<sup>nd</sup> or May 23<sup>rd</sup>? Answer: May 22<sup>nd</sup>.
  - b. <u>Finance Report:</u> Increase in available funds for undesignated tax credits, not assigned to anything specific. Current balance \$12, 563.70. No questions for finance.
  - c. <u>PTA Report:</u> Meeting is tonight at 6 pm, organizing a campus clean up for March, plan Senior End-of-the-Year party, discuss Teacher/Staff Appreciation. Question: Campus Clean-up could partner up with Jason Miller, AP of UHS.
  - d. <u>Rincon Ranger Foundation</u>: Taking applications for scholarships from seniors, have had a few applications already, will be giving out 6 scholarships. Golf tournament will be in May to fundraise for the scholarships. No questions. QR Code for Scholarships:



e. <u>Rincon Education Foundation</u>: In process of getting funds together to provide cell phone lockers for teachers, issue is mainly with what type of cell phone lockers to

- purchase, cost is also an issue (\$400 per room), without charger. Charger option doubles the price (\$800 \$850 per room). Survey will be sent out to teachers about specifics of lockers, some suggestions for self-contained and ELD classes. Department Chairs will discuss further in-depth tomorrow.
- f. Student Council: Just had the Winter Formal, went well, lighter attendance than expected. Prom is the next major focus for student council. Having students submit Prom theme ideas, then student council will narrow it down. Potential location and date is April 19<sup>th</sup> at Skyline Country Club. Blood Drive coming up on February 26<sup>th</sup>. Valentine Grams going on, potential for lucky charm drive in March.
- g. <u>Action Items:</u> Baseball funding request for \$600 from Mr. Romero for new uniform shirts for the JV team. Requesting \$600 to off-set the cost, total amount is \$1202. Questions: Will he be asking the UHS Site Council to cover the other half? Answer: Yes. Question: Speed of turnaround time for getting the shirts? Answer: Have until March 4<sup>th</sup> to get the uniforms, can have uniforms within 3 weeks. Question: Paying for banners on the field? Answer: Discussion after meeting, would love to assist. Motion to vote to fund \$600 for the JV team, motion seconded. Unanimous yea's (12 yea votes 0 nay votes). Motion to fund the JV Team new uniforms passed. Call for any other discussion items; no additional items.
- h. <u>Discussion of Meeting Dates:</u> Next meeting is scheduled for March 3, 2025 at 3:30 pm via Zoom.
- i. Final discussions: No additional questions
- j. <u>Move to adjourn:</u> Motion to adjourn at 4:02 pm, Alissa Welch seconds. Meeting adjourned.